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Gentlemen:

As promised | have attached a copy of my presentation given to you on this date

In addition, here are the references of two documents you may want to try and obtain:

1. "Report of Engineering Investigation of Echo Flight Incident, Malmstrom AFB, Mont. - 16 Mar 67"
2. Secret Message DM73 02751, 17 Mar 67, "Loss of Strategic Alert, Echo Flight, Maimstrom AFB"
We had requested them under FOIA but did not receive a productive response.

Thanks again for the opportunity to put my experience on the record.

Robert
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To: Bob Salas

Mr. Salas,

Received, thank you. | want to pass along a big “thank you” from the AARO team. Your dedication to this issue and the
resources, time, and energy you invested in researching and documenting your experience, and associated events, are
greatly appreciated. I'm glad we were finally able to document this accounting and evidence into the intelligence record
and will include this information in our investigation as an authorized disclosure IAW the FY23 NDAA.

I'm hopeful the collective contributions of patriots like you and the current level of government interest and investment will
provide answers to the questions the citizens of our country have demanded for such a long time.

VI,
- Kevin
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Hi Kevin:

| very much appreciate receiving your message of support. Just know that | am completely serious of continuing to assist
you and the AARO mission in any way. We have the same objective of understanding the breadth and scope of the UAP.
Please don't hesitate to call on me.

Sincerely,

Robert
[Quoted text hidden]

OSD Pentagon OUSD Intel - Sec Mailbox AARO-External [ IINNEGEGgGEGE Wed, Mar 29, 2023 at
12:49 PM
To: Bob Salas >

Mr. Salas,
Greetings from Arlington, VA, | hope all is well.

We are still conducting interviews, but are also attempting to put the testimony into a statement for the
historical witnesses to sign. You mentioned you would send us the comments you prepared for our interview
in a form that we could more easily and accurately turn into a statement. If you don’t mind forwarding that to
me, | will work to get your statement to you for signature so we can enter it into the historical record.

[Quoted text hidden)

Bob Salas [[IIEGEGENGEENEE Thu, Mar 30, 2023 at 8:53 AM

To: OSD Pentagon OUSD Intel - Sec Mailbox AARO-External ||| NG

Hi Kevin: | have attached a copy of the presentation | gave to you on February 15. | am certainly willing to sign a
statement that this is my testimony for the historical record. | had previously sent you a copy of my Powerpoint
presentation that included the applicable references. | have also attached a listing of the Notes that were referenced and
a listing of the references. | have each of those references on separate files if you need them.

Please let me know if | can provide any additional information or be of further assistance.

| hope you will also be interviewing David Schindele. His testimony about the September 1966 Minot AFB, ND incident
including the two | presented would testify to the fact that within a six-month period, thirty Minuteman ICBMs were
disabled during UFO encounters.

Thank you for your work in getting our truth told.
Regards,
Robert
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Thu, Mar 30, 2023 at

OSD Pentagon OUSD Intel - Sec Mailbox AARO-External [ NG
7:06 PM
To: Bob Salas

Mr. Salas,

Thank you very much for these. We will draft a statement of testimony for your review soonest.

[Quoted text hidden]

Mon, Apr 10, 2023 at

OSD Pentagon OUSD Intel - Sec Mailbox AARO-External [ NG
> 11:51 AM
To: Bob Salas

Mr. Salas,

Please find enclosed a document that | prepared from the materials you provided that has been reformatted
into a Memorandum For Record. The PowerPoint slide deck is too large to include here, so I’'m making it a
hard copy attachment to this MFR for our permanent records.

If this needs to be edited in any way, please feel free to do so.

Once you are satisfied, please fill in the “page __ of ___” at the bottom of each page and then place your
initials next to each.

Then go to the last page and sign and date.
You can do this electronically, or you can print and sign in ink, then scan and return to me.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Vir

’

- Kevin

From: Bob Salas NG
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 11:53 AM
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Bob Salas %> Mon. Apr 10, 2023 at 3:52 PM
To: OSD Pentagon OUSD Intel - Sec Mailbox AARO-External [

Hi Kevin:

| have attached the signed/dated copy of the Memorandum for Record of my testimony per your instructions.
Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.

Best regards,

Robert
[Quoted text hidden]

N 2023 04 10 AARO Memo For Record Interview of Mr Robert Salas 2.pdf
305K

OSD Pentagon OUSD Intel - Sec Mailbox AARO-External [} NG  hu Aor 13 2023 at
9:08 AM
To: Bob Salas >

Received Mr. Salas, thank you very much!
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